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" Nivitha !LKI{ Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 9:05 AM

To: Jeff Teh /MIE-LK Svc; assignments

Ce: ECICS Claims; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)
Subject: RE: 5LL6781) OD Claim

Attachments: Estimate of repair.pdf; GIA Report pdf

Hi Jeff

Thank you for your email
We will appoint LKK for the OD survey.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for OD survey,
Excess 5500.

This case is handled by Ms Crystabelle Tan and our claim is DMPC1200054H/CT.

Thank you

Best regards
Janice Goh

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjCS

nsurance
DID (85) 6303 0182 Tel (B5) 5337 4778
Emall janice goh@ecics comsg Web www ecics com sg

Address 10 Eunos Road B, Singapore Post Centre, #08-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Jeff Teh /MIE-LK Svc [mallto:t00335s@tanchong.org)
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 9:11 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: SLL6781] QD Claim

Dear Officer,
Kindly refer above attachment and arrange survey date.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Jeff Teh



- Service Advisor

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159097

DID:(65)6703 B631

HP:(65)9073 2232

FAX:(65)6479 1137
Email:tengchuen@motorimage.net

S/

SUBARU TECNICA
INTERNATIONAL

This message may contain privileged and confidential Information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantes
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairmess, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prokibited. |f you are not the addresses
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
vou should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email Dpinlons contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



View Received Message

This mall is associated with @
*SLLE7E81) (DMPC1900054H/CT)
oD
Feb 22 2019 4:00PM

[CHNG TIONG K1AT]
Mator Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

[ Repiy || Repiy All | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delets Message | Forward |

From ECICS Limited {HQ) (ECICS), sent on 10/05/2019 14:04 PM,
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLLE781) - Claim Handler: Crystabelle Tan

Maintained Please show proof that extrs costs needed for repair,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,




21‘21’1'20_19 Meriman o-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is assoclated with
“SLLE7E1] (DMPCL900054H/CT)
oD
Feb 22 2019 4:00FM

[CHNG TIONG KIAT]
Mator Image Enterprises PTe Lid

["Reoty | Reply Al || Mark as Unread | | Print Message | _Deiete Message | Forward |

Fram ECICS Limited (HQ) (ECICS), sent on 27/02/2019 16:33 PM.

To LKK_HQ .
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$7417.48) - SLL6781] - Claim Handler: Crystabelle Tan

|approved: 7417.48.

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documants,

hitps:/singapore. merimen.comiclaimsindex.cfm Hussbox=SVCmail&fusaaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1441677AiDomainld=11410bjld=4. . 112



Denise Tay (LKKAuto) ] ‘

-

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 4:53 PM

To: ‘shawnchua@tanchong.com'; 'dennisleong@motorimage.net’
'davidkoh@motorimage.net’; ‘fadzlee@motorimage.net’

Ce: SUR

Subject: SLL 6781J / OD / ECICS

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLL 6781] (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Aegards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@® kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
flk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Zarzog

» Back to OneMotoring

. Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner I

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Viehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Outpul:
Open Market Value:

Original Reglstration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

QF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Feb 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore MRIC
4129

SLL&TEL

No

27 Feb 2019

SUBARU

FORESTER 20XT CVT AWD SR
Blue

2014

FA208701485
JF15)GKB5GG083014
177.0 kW (237 bhp)
£19.237.00

06 Mar 2017

06 Mar 2017

]

$19.237.00

Yes
05 Mar 2027
$14.427.00

05 Mar 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW [130bhp)
10

£50,621.00

$40,57%.00

$55.006.00

FIRES.07 WL IBL GOV, S G/ IEBAVTV BCUON ENGUINE R E0ATED Y UDICHEMONELISTEGINPUL FF LN | KN _ILSTUsUauus | |

Wi
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ENTRY DATE A TINE. EOOR20TS 1124
SUBMNETTED 3V Hang Sew Sow

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Plaase report corractly tha dwtiesils of fha sccident 10 speed up ™ clams process

2 This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Driver

i Information privwded must be as truthful and scourate as possible. Any wilful misrepressnialion o wilhokiing of malerial lacts msy allow inIuTANCe CoMmpanses to
repudiate polcy linbility

4 The mslue and sacteplance of ks Form by insurance companies s ol an acrssion of policy liahilitg on e part of the imurance companes

5 Any faise reporting may be referred to the Police for imvestigation.

E. This report will be fansarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Mansgement Centre esisblished by the General insurance Azsocisiion of Singapors (GUA ) for
Erchibiing and hat copees of hig repor will, for a fas. be made available wpon apolicabon by niorestad parties

I. By tha lodgement of e report o the insurers. you hersty oonsent io e archiving of ths repon 8t the contre and o copies of the repon beng made awailabis
atoresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Repart

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

2502720718 13:28
2210272019 16:20

TELOK BLANGAH ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

\Vehicle Registration Numbar SLLETE1
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Ownear CHNG TIONG KIAT

NRIC No S70141201

Email Addrass RAISTLINCEHOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +55-98534415
Alternative Phane Mo OFFICE-98534415

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARU

Model FORESTER-2.0 XT (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company ECICS LIMITED

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Number MPC 18800024500

Cover Nota Number

Driver . :
Mame of Orivar CHNG TIONG KIAT

NRIC No S70141291

Date Of Birth 26/04/11970

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 01/02/1980

Driving Exparience 29 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Mobile Numbar (LOCAL) +65-38534415

Fax Mumbar

Contact Mumber OFFICE-08534415

EMail Address RAISTLINCEHOTMAIL.COM

Page 7 of 15



Addrass

Posicode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Wealher Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was nctice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachments)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

G624 BUKIT BATOK CENTRAL # 04- 6E0
650624

MO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

YES

NO

NO

YES

YES

WITH DRIVER

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicla Maka/Model/Colaur
Details Of Properiies
Vehicle Category

Name of Oriver
NRIC/Passport Number
Comtact Number

Addrass

Posicoda

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SGD3IsTaZ
HONDA/CIVIC

PRIVATE HIRE
TAN NEE KEONG

Pagm 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Meass report pormectly the details of the sccident to weed up the claims process

Thes Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Suthorised Drive

1 Infgrmation provided must be s grothiul sod sceurate 33 possihle Any willul misrpgresentation o withholding of mateal
facts may allow msurance companes 1o repudiate policy lability.

4 The issue ang acceotance of this Farm By inasrance companiss 1§ nat an sdmisson of policy labiity on the part of the insurancs
cormpanies

6 The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the (1A Records Management Centre established by the General Instrance
Agtociation af Singapare [GIA] for archvng and that coples of this report will far a fee be made awailabls wpon application by
Interested parties.

7 By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereay consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the repart beng made svailsble aforecsid

4 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PFDPA)
| understand. acknowlsdge, agree and conssnt thge

{a) My imiurer, my warkshop and e Genersd insurence Assccanon of Sngapors | “GIAT) may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclase and/ar procedy my gersonsl data/perconal information set out in the [larm)] 2nd any ather paronal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer |coliectively the “Personal Information™| and disclose ard transfer such
Pervonal Infarmation ta @l msurer|s] wha heve imwred setiche(s) Irvaived in this accident [all mmurer(s] who have nsared
wehiclels] invalved in this accident shall be collsctively referred to a4 the “Inaurers”], the Injurers Wwyers/law firma, the
Manetary Authorty of Singapose and any ressvant government agency/suthonty (such as the poiical, for the purpose(s]
of
{il procesning, handling and/or dealing with my claims imcluding the serterment of tha clsms and any necessary

mvestigations relating 1o the claims,

(i} westigating the acogent and/or my dammi;
LIl carrying out and/or dealing with my instructiond o respanding to any snquires by ms;

{iv] sdrimistenng Ty Caims (mcleding the mailing of corrriponoence, stataments, invoiced, reparts or nobices to me,
wihich could imwoles disclosure of certain perwonal data sbout me to bring abowt delivery of the same a3 well 55 on the
sxternsl cover of envelopes/mall packages): andfor

%) complying with apphcatile law in admimiterng processng, handiing and/or dealing with my dlaima {collectivaly the
“Purpotes” |

(&) all msarer|c] who have meared vehicle{i) imolved i ths accident and the insurers’ lewyersTew firm, may/‘sre permitted
tix collect. use, disclose and/or process my Pecsonad infarmation for sne or more of the sbove Purpates; and

{el  my Personai informanon may/can be disciosed oy amy of the iInsurers and/or GIA to thir third pary service providers ar
agentsincluging tht meyer e frma), which may be sited putside of Sngapore, lor ane of moare of the abowe Pumposss

[e) vy Personal iInformation will siso be cofected snd wisd 1o compile claims history for the purpose of froud detection,
Investigation and managemant i present and sl future claims

(e} the information o collected under (4] above mav be shared / disdosed:

f) o Al Ingureres, andfor any other third parties that asss2 in evaluating, investigating, contraliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencled is ressonably required for the purposss stited, or

{H) tor complying with rEguiremEnty under any regulations, liws or court orders

Aalicyhnlder's Signature Drwer's Sgnature Reparting Cantrs & Sigriature
Date & Time: {1 drover v not the policynaiden) Mame-

pAS c;l-[f't Ote & Thos 2.;{.,” |_E( NRILFIN Mg
Please mote that vou might be able fo aibeit an Own Damage wintder pediey within 14 days.
(8 Claim Own Damage () Claim TP | 1 Reporting Only ) Claim CIVTE a1 other warkshuog

“mumwzm:mgh_emﬁfi F"’?“F“

Page 3 of 15




Sketch Plan Pg. 2

We oo
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Postian  buk Méfg o dront (P 387 EEJ Loy
Slow  do  move eicle Ot H  pak i
SGD387R >
Mo ot vehhe yo (pioleal. No oy wol

inljwd n__ACidead
i
i
DECLARATION

IfWe declare the foregoing partisian ars trys o Fvrry raoect

—Eh— b

Bolicyfoldes'y Wgnature
Oare & Tune

'2?{'-1#/;&

Drment s bignatn-e
|1 drwer 16 rot the paliryhaside
Bare & Tima
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A0TORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LT0,
5 LENG KEE RODAD
SINGAPORE 159067

ESTIMATE + ACCIDENT/BOOY REPAIRS
WORKSHOP : LENG KEE
SONTACT MO
{EFERENCE 3 INS/IC/LHL/D16/2019
IATE : 25-FER-2019
ECICS LIMITED
10 EUNOS ROAD B
IO-04A SINGAPORE POST CENTER
3(408600)
TEL = 8337 4779
AN : 6338 9PET
JWNER'S NAME ¢+ CHNG TIONGE KIAT
KOORESS ¢ APT BLK 624 BUNLT BATOK CENTRAL

#04-660

S{650624)
TELEPHONE NO : 9853 4475
TYPE OF CLAIM @ COMPREHENSIVE CLAIM
FOLICY NO ; MPCIBBO00Z4300
TEHICLE WO 3 SLLBEFAL
#ODEL COOE : SIGOKKE
MODEL/YERR + FORESTER 2.0XT AWD CV1T
ENGINE NO : FAZOHS014BS
CHASSIS WO + JF1SJGKBSGEOBIOLY
"] LEAGE : 1 kM
OATE 1IN : 25/02/2019
LIABILITY i 0.00
EXCESS CLAUSE ¢ 0.00
ESTIMATE Y ¢ JEFF TEH TENG CHUEN
ACCIOENT DATE + 25/02/2019
Frint Date r 25f02/2019
Frint Time t 21101227



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PFTE. LTO.
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGARORE 155067

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEWICLE REGN NO SLLE7BLJ

................................................. % o '
DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES
S/ND PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NUMBER T LIST  SINETT  S/LIST REMARKS
T ;;F;LEE;;U;R? ------------------- §3028560309° T e \ nh: ) o
2 KOOD F CPL r;rn.-\f M/ 572235G0009P B87.00 M .
3BT CORNER £ R T, YA 5770755000 16,00 S
s ot come F o 7 EYT 5770756010 36,00 JOE
5 BUMPER FACE F (FOR WL/W) DE 7 5770955011 584,00
6 BACK BEAM CPL £ T bt~ 57711560009P 288.00 -
7 ENEREY ABSOR F ? A v 5772256020 126.00
8 COVER WK F - sP Y& de ~ 5773156070 5.0~
9 COVER FOG FSP A K M 7~ 57731 G080 .20 ~
10 COVER SO F 5p  mu M) # 5773156120 12.80_~"
11 LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF (SUPP) wfi o 8400256220 238000 ~
12 LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF ;Kh < 8400256230 2380.00 1
13 GRILLE ASSY 7 UPRHG ":": Xeve 9112156210 140,40
14 GRILLE ASSY F CTRHG 1!' f 9112156240 1BO.00 W
15 GRILLE ASSY F LWRHG 7:. 4 fegl O 9112156280 31680 *
16 et £ 1 LA 9301386050 68,40 ¥
s ToTAL s 000 o0 0.0
LESS DISCOUNT ( NETT-20 %) 1506, 76 0.00 9,00 0,00
D TOTAL Cemros 000 .00 0.0
OVERALL TOTAL e -

LEGEND: REMARKS| 0K ) = AFPROVED, REMARKS[ % ) = NOT APPROVED



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD.
25 LENG KEE AOAD
5 INGAPORE 41 53097

ESTIMATED LAHOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEWICLE REGN NO SLLE7ELJ

ESTIMATED SURVEYDR®S
5/K0 J08 COOE  WATURE OF JOB CHARGES ~ RECOMMENGAT ION
1 ioo TD REFAIH AND REFLACE FRONT BLMFER, FRONT BUMPER W f'],.u
ENERGY ABSORBER AND FRONT BUMPER HEAM

2 71/002  TO RESPAAY FRONT BONNET, FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT za}peﬁ' f&o
BUMPER HEAM -
312/001 1O CONDUCT LIGKTING SYSTEM 1£S7 15}#3’ Fuo
o 22/008  SUNDRIES PTTORC” I, 95
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES §620.00

+
% 13005 MW'PI‘M o S 4500 A

humber plate with s -



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE, LTD.
25 LENG KEE ROAD
S INGAFDRE ~159097

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGN NO SLLETBEIJ

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES SE20.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES BOZ7.04
BRAND TOTAL 11647.04 ®

* AV charges do? net include GST. O
q RN

SUAVEYDR'S PARTICULARS - { .
s Rasui ~ Hp Gooue e i cupplebenialy
27[ (A € (o5 "

SURVEYED DATE
0.00 S c‘p..y;
0.00

AUTHORIZED DATE
EXCESS CLAUSE
LIABTLITY
CRLEss.” GuU
Qllwv‘&b be I" 'i

AEMARKS

FLS NOTE : This estimate is based an visua] inspection of the
effected venicle. Should we recuire further Tabour
charges k spare parts in the process of repairy, we
shall inform you accordingly.

sa

Be ms ms a4 a4












MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD.
25 LENG KEE ROAD

SINGAPORE 155097

FINALIZED
WORKSHO P
CONTACT WO
REF ERENCE
DATE

ECICS LIMITED

10 ELUNDS RODAD B

ACCTOENT/BODY REPAIRS

¢ LENG KEE

J09-D4A SINGAPORE

S (408600)
TEL : 5337 4778
FAX : 6338 9267

OWNER"S NAME
ADDRESS

TELEPKONE ND

IYPE OF CLAIM
FOLICY NO
YEKICLE NO
MODEL CODE
MODEL/YEAR
ENGINE NO
CHASSIS NO
MILEAGE

DATE IN
LIABELITY
EXCESS CLAUSE
ESTIMATE BY
ACCIDENT OATE

Irint Date
irint Time

INS/IC/LKI/015/2019
i5-FEB-20159

POST CENTER

CHNG TIONG KIAT

APT BLK 828 BUKIT BATOK CENTRAL
104 -660

5[E50624)

9853 8875

: COMPRENENSIVE CLAIM

MPC18B00024500
SLL&TAL]

! SJGOKKE
: FORESTER 2.0XT AWD C¥T

A A - )

b

FAZOBOD1465
JF1SJGKBEGE0BI0L4
1M

25/02/2019

0.00

0.00
JEFF TEH TENG CHUEN
25/02/2018

17/04/2015
18:30:40



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPAISES PTE. LTD.
25.LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159097

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIOENT VEWICLE REGN NO SLLGTB1J

OAMAGED PARTS & FRICES

S/NO PARTS DESCRIPFTION PARTS NUMBER NETT LIST  S/NETT  S/LIST REMARKS
TH; RAD PNL COMPL RH USR §3029560309P ...,...;;:; - - X -
2 HOOD F CPL 572295600097 882.00 oK
3 BRKT CORNER F R 5770756000 36.00 ]
4 BRXT CORMER F LM 5770756010 36.00 X
§ BUNPER FACE T (FOR HL/W) §770956011 594.00 1]
6 BACK BEAM CPL F 577115500097 288,00 0K
7 ENERGY ABSOR F 5772256020 126,00 1§

8 COVER HOOK F 5P 5773156070 5,40
9 COVER FOG F 5P AN 5773156080 43,20 oK
10 COVER SO F SP A 5773156120 12.60 oK
11 LAMP ASSY KEAD EOF (SUPP) 8400256220 2380.00 oK
12 LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF 8400256230 2380.00 oK
13 GRILLE ASSY T UPRHG 5112156210 140.40 X
14 GRILLE ASSY F CTRHG 5112136240 180.00 [V}
IS GRILLE ASSY F |WRHG 5112156280 116,80 5
I6 ORNAMENT F 5301356050 £8.40 ]
SUB TOTAL £851.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
LESS DISCOUNT [ NETT-20 X) 1378, 24 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL sm.; ) o 0.00 0,00
OVERALL TOTAL 5512.96 '

e ——

LEGEND: REMARXS[ OX ) = APFROVED, REMARKS{ X ) = NOT APPROVED



. MOTORIMAGE ENTERFRISES PTE. LTD.
25-LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 153097

LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEWICLE REGN ND SLL&7ELJ

ESTIMATED SURYEYOR'S
S/NO JOB CODE  NATURE OF JOB CHARGES  RECOMMENOATION
1 IZ/001 T0 REPAIR AND REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT BUMPER 3izo.00  1120.00
ENERGY ABSORBER AND FRONT BUMPER BZAM

2 72/002  TO RESPRAY FRONT BONNET, FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT 2200.00  880.00
SUMPER BEAV

372/003  TO CONDUCT LIGHTING SYSTEM TEST 150.00  80.00

§ 77/00¢  SUNDRIES 150.00 20,00

§ 72/005 T SUPPLY AND REPALCE FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH 500  45.00
EASING
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s665.00 'éus.uuj)

gl



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LTD,

25.LENG KEE ADAD
SINGAPORE 159097

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEMICLE REGN WO SLLSTBLJ

NETT TTEM
LESS 20 X
HETT AMOUNT

LIST ITEM

LESS 50 X

LEST AMOUNT
SPECIAL WETT AMOUNT
S/LIST ITEM

LESS 30 X

S/LIST AMOUNT

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES

TOTAL CHARGES
ADD 7 X GST

GRAND TOTAL

6891.20
-1378.24
5512.96

0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.0
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg ne 1sssorsser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto com;assignments@Iikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

ECICS Limited Our File No: CS/CS18003597/R1TD3N2
10 Eunos Road 8, #08-04A Singapore Post Centre

Singapore 408600 Date: 2210572019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: CHNG TIONG KIAT Policy No: MPC18B00024500

Date of Loss: 22/02/2019 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: DMPC1800054H/CT

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLLe781J
Make & Model: SUBARU FORESTER. 2.0 XT (A) Engine No: FAZ0B901485
Reg. Date: 068/03/2017 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JF1SJGKBSGGOB3014
Colour: Blue Odometer: 68206 km
Engine Capacity: 1898 cc
:'Irli:rl't.ft Value/New Car $$96,000.00
Sum Insured [S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55R18
Front Left Side: Hankook & mm Rear Left Side: Hankook § mm
Frant Right Side: Hankook & mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 6 mm
The above valbes represen! the remaming iyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 6,222.04 557796 G44.08 10.35
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5.470.00 2,080.00 3,390.00 B1.87
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S8) 11,692.04 7.657.986 4 034.08 34.50
- Excess (S%) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 11,182.04 7,157 96 403408 38.04
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S8) TB3.44 501.06 2B2.38 36,04
Nett Amount (S§) 11,975.48 7,659.02 #4,316.46 36.04
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/02/2018
Date Inspected: 271022018 Inspected At: Motor Iimage Enierprises Pte Lid (Leng

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Kee)

25 Leng Kea Road
Singapore 159097

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repart represents our fodings af ihe ime and place of inspectian sfated hevein. Such inapection has been camied out fo he beaf of our
knowiedpe and abilfy but any ather labity woder any offier crrcumstances is heredy sxpressly excluded,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 22/5/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1,0 (Last Synchronised: 21 May 2018)

|Parts: M1-SUV SUBARU FORESTER 2.0 XT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
!Llhuur: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

[Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLLE7B1.J)

|
Validity:
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an astensk *

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RAD PNL COMPL RH USR Not Necessary 45.00 FN ~FN
2 1 ‘*HOOD F CPL Dented 88200FN  *BBZDOFN
3 1 ‘BRKT CORNER F RH Serviceable 36.00FN *-FN
4 1 ‘BRKT CORNER F LH Serviceable J&.00FN *-FN
L 1 *BUMPER FACE F (FOR HL/W) Deformed 584 D0OFN 504 00FM
& 1 ‘BACK BEAMCPLF Bent 288.00FN *288.00FN
) 1 *ENERGY ABSOR F Deformed 126.00 FN *126.00FMN
8 1 ‘COVER HOOK F SP Deformed 540FN *540FN
g8 1 *COVER FOG F SP RH Missing 43 20FN *43.20FN
10 1 ‘COVER SDFSPRH Missing 1280FN *12.60FN
11 1 ‘LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF (SUPP) Cracked 2,3B0.00FN *23BD.DOFM
12 1 ‘LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF Cracked 2.380.00FN *2,380.00FN
13 1 *GRILLE ASSY F UPRHG Serviceable 14040 FN *.FN
14 1 *GRILLE ASSY F CTRHG Deformed 180.00 FN *180.00FN
15 1 *GRILLE ASSY F LWRHG Serviceable 316.80FN -FM
B 1 ‘ORNAMENT F Mot Necessary B8.40FN *-FMN
17 1 ‘FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING Bent 45.00FS *45.00F5
18 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 150.00 FS *20.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=5pcNett. N=NetihemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 7,728.80 6,956.20

- Nett Item Discount on N Items 20.00/20,00% (S$) 1,506.76 1,37T8.24

Total Parts (S§)  6,222.04 5577.96

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 22/5/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars

Labour ltems

1 TO REPAIR AND REPLACE FRONT BUMPER,FRONT
BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER AND FRONT BUMPER
BEAM

2 TO RESPRAY FRONT BONNET FRONT BUMPER AND
FRONT BUMPER BEAM

3 TO CONDUCT LIGHTING SYSTEM TEST

Page 3of 3

Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

New 3.120.00 1.120.00

Mew 2,200.00 880.00

New 150.00 80.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,470.00 2,080.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 22/5/2019



